

2022-2023

Steger School District 194 Community Resources Directory

WELCOME

Steger School District 194 Community Resource Directory is a convenient way to find resources and services in and around our community.

A variety of agencies are listed; however, being listed does not mean that the agency is endorsed. If a particular agency is not listed, it does not mean that the agency is not recommended.

If you feel that an agency should be included, please feel free to e-mail Lindsey Coffey at Lcoffey@sd194.org with your suggestions. For any other questions, please feel free to contact us at any time at (708) 753-4300.

Table of Contents

Hospitals and Medical Services	4-5
Dental Services	6
Mental Health/Counseling Services	6-9
Child Welfare Services	9
Housing/Homeless/Emergency Services	9-11
Teen Parent Services	11-12
Services for Developmental Delays	12-13
Public Benefits/WIC/TANF/Unemployment	13-14
Workforce Training/Adult Continuing Education	15-16
Early Intervention	16-17
Food Pantries	17
Energy Assistance	17
Community Resources	17-18
Libraries	18
Job Search	18
School Districts	19

Hospitals and Medical Services

Advocate Christ Medical Center

Contact: 708-684-80004440 W 95th Street
Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Advocate South Suburban Hospital

Contact: 708-799-8000 17800 Kedzie Ave Hazel

Crest, IL 60429

www.advocatehealth.com/ssub

Services: health care, financial, and social services with specialty services in primary care for adults, pediatrics, family planning

and women's health

Aunt Martha's Community Health Center Contact: 877-692-8686

52 W 162nd St.

South Holland, IL 60473

<u>www.auntmarthas.org</u>

Services: county care behavioral health, health care, financial, and social services with specialty services in primary care for adults, pediatrics, family planning and

women's health

Aunt Martha's Community Health Center Contact: 773-646-3960

1536 Vincennes Ave. Chicago Heights, IL 60411 www.auntmarthas.org

Services: primary care (adults), school physicals, medicaid enrollment, psychiatry and counseling

Aunt Martha's Pediatric Health &

Wellness Center

Contact: 877-692-8686

500 Dixie Highway Chicago Heights, IL 60411

www.auntmarthas.org

Services: pediatrics, psychiatry and

counseling

Aunt Martha's Women's Health Center

Contact: 877-692-8686

233 W. Joe Orr Rd.

Chicago Heights, Illinois 60411

www.auntmarthas.org

Services: OB/Gyne, family planning, medicaid enrollment, dental and mental health

Christian Community Health Services

Contact: 708-596-4111

901 E. Sibley

South Holland, IL 60473

www.cchc-online.org

Services: primary care,

pediatrics, mobile health van, on-site pharmacy, HIV/AIDS testing and holistic

care

Christian Community Health Services

Contact: 708-868-9457

364 Torrence Ave. Calumet City, IL 60409

www.cchc-online.org

Services: primary health care,

pediatrics, mobile health van, HIV/AIDS testing and holistic care

Cook County Department of Public Health

Contact: 708-753-5800

1645 Cottage Grove Ford

Heights, IL 60411

Services: HIV/AIDS care, Family Medicine and Internal Medicine,

OB/Gyne, and Pediatrics

Cook County Department of Public Health

Contact: 708-293-8100

13450 S. Kedzie Ave. Robbins, IL 60472

Services: Internal Medicine, OB/Gyne, and

Pediatrics.

Cook County Department of Public Health

Contact: 708-293-8100

12757 S. Western Ave Blue

Island, IL 60406

Services: Gynecological Services,

Medicine, and Surgery

Duly Health and Care

Contact: 708-388-5500

2320 W. High St. Blue

Island, IL 60406

https://www.dulyhealth

andcare.com/

Services: Family medicine, pediatrics, cardiology, dermatology, lab services, specialty care, and multi-disciplinary care

Family Christian Health Center

Contact: 708-596-5177

713 E. 142nd St.

Dolton, Illinois 60419

https://familychc.com/

Services: Pediatric Services Only

Family Christian Health Center

Contact: 708-596-5177

31 W. 155th St. Harvey, IL 60426

https://familychc.com/

Services: primary care, today care,

pharmacy, and dental

Planned Parenthood

Contact: 708-349-2227

14470 S. Lagrange Rd. Orland Park, IL 60462

Contact: 708-960-0907

19831 S. Governors Hwy

Flossmoor, IL 60422

www.plannedparenthood.org

UChicago Medicine Ingalls Memorial

Contact: 855-826-3878

One Ingalls Drive Harvey, IL

60426

www.ingalls.org

Services: health care, financial, and social services with specialty services in primary care for adults, pediatrics, family planning

and women's health.

Will County Health Department

815-727-8480

www.willcountyhealth.org

501 Ella Avenue Joliet, IL 60433

JUIIG1, IL 00430

815-727-8803

5601 W Monee Manhattan Rd

Monee, IL 60449

Dental Services

Access Blue Island Family Health Center—Sonrisa Family Dental Contact: 708-239-1900

13000 Maple Ave Blue Island, IL 60406

Email: info@sfdchicago.com

Services: Whole family coverage for infants, pregnant mothers, and elderly family members. Medicaid and private dental insurance accepted, sliding scale available for uninsured.

Artistic Family Dental
Contact: 708-799-1300

17500 Carriageway Drive Suite B Hazel Crest, IL 60429

Services: general dentistry for all ages. Private insurance and self-pay only. Uninsured patients can receive a dental exam, cleaning, x-ray for \$99.

Aunt Martha's Dental Contact: 877-692-8686

various locations www.auntmarthas.org/dental

Dolton Dental
Contact: 708-849-4644

1350 E Sibley Blvd Dolton, IL 60419 www.doltondental.com.

Services: General dentistry for all ages. Medicaid accepted for ages 20 and under. Private dental insurance and cash pay also accepted. Uninsured patients can receive an exam, x-rays, cleaning, and fluoride for \$79 for children and \$99 for adults.

Appointments can be made over the phone or online. Office open Monday-Saturday.

Family Christian Health Center Contact: 708-596-5177 ext. 5

31 W 155th St.

Harvey, IL 60426

Services: general dentistry for all ages. Medicaid and private dental insurance is accepted. Uninsured patients can receive an exam and x-rays based on a sliding scale (minimum \$50).

Sonrisa Family Dental Chicago Heights
Contact: 708-756-7384

1451 Emerald St. Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Services: Whole family coverage for infants, pregnant mothers, and elderly family members. Medicaid and private dental insurance accepted, sliding scale available for uninsured.

Mental Health/ Counseling Services

Anew Building Beyond Violence & Abuse

Contact: 708-794-2140

PO Box 937

Homewood, IL 60430

24 Hour Hotline: 708-335-3028 (short term emergency shelter) https://anewdv.org/
Services: domestic violence and their children; legal and medical advocacy intervention programs for perpetrators of violence. Services for victims of domestic

violence are free of charge. Spanish speaking staff is available.

Aunt Martha's Community Health Center Contact: 877-692-8686

1536 Vincennes Ave. Chicago Heights, IL 60411

www.auntmarthas.org

Services: primary care (adults), psychiatry and counseling.

Aunt Martha's Pediatric Health &

Wellness Center

Contact: 877-692-8686

500 Dixie Highway Chicago Heights, IL

60411

www.auntmarthas.org

Services: pediatrics, psychiatry and

counseling.

Cancer Support Center Contact: 708-798-9171

Guidance & Support, Counseling, Nutrition

2028 Elm Rd.

Homewood, IL 60430

Catholic Charities

Contact: 708-754-6814

12731 S. Wood Blue Island, IL

Services: Provides professional counseling and case management services to individuals, groups, families and couples PPO and Medicaid insurance plans

accepted.

Chicago Lakeshore Hospital/Montrose

Behavioral Health

Contact: 773-878-9700

4720 North Clarendon Avenue, Chicago, IL

60640

Behavioral Health/ Addiction Therapy

Emergency Behavioral Healthcare

Center

Contact: 708-331-0500

Services: comprehensive continuum of behavioral healthcare services for adults. Medical Card and Private insurance accepted.

Family Christian Health Center

Contact: 708-596-5177

31 W. 155th St. Harvey, IL 60426

Services: Counseling services for both

children and adults.

Genesis Therapy Center

6006 W 159th St building c, Oak Forest, IL

60452

Contact: 708-535-7320

Services: Serves ages 5 and up. Not-for-profit counseling agency founded on the principles of commitment to affordable, accessible, skills and respectful service to all.

Governors State University

Contact: 708-534-4545

1 University Parkway, University Park, IL

60484

Services: Free therapy for individuals/families/couples

Grand Prairie Services
Contact: 708-799-2200

19530 Governors Hwy, Flossmoor, IL 60422

Services: comprehensive continuum of behavioral healthcare services for children. Medical Card and Private insurance accepted.

Grand Prairie Services

Contact: 877-477-8632 or 708-754-8815

16278 Prince Drive South Holland, IL

Services: child and adolescent screening, assessment and support, therapy/ counseling, adult services, case management, residential services, recovery support, and psychosocial support.

Guardian Angel Community Services

168 N. Ottawa St., Joliet IL 60432

Contact: 815-729-0930

722 W. Exchange Crete, IL 60417 Crete Contact: 815-730-8984

Services: Advocacy assistance for court cases. Individual and Group Counseling for survivors of abuse.

survivors of abuse.

Hartgrove Behavioral Health

Contact: 773-413-1700 5730 W. Roosevelt Rd. Chicago, IL 60626

Services: Free mental health assessments. Serves children 6 years and older.

Iroquois Mental Health Center

Contact: 815-432-5241

Locations: Monee, Manteno, Watseka,

Kankakee, IL

www.iroquoismhc.com

Services: Outpatient mental health for all ages.

Screening Assessment and Support

Services (SASS)

Contact: 800-345-9049

24 Hour Crisis Line: 708-331-0500 http://www.gpsbh.org/sass.html

Services: 24 hour crisis hotline, screenings and psychiatric hospitalizations, and/or with Medicaid, no insurance or DCFS wards residing in the Southwest Suburban Catchment Area.

South Suburban C.H.A.D.D

Contact: 708-717-8393

https://www.chadd.net/chapter/390

Services: Support group meetings for adults with ADHD and parents of

children with ADHD.

South Suburban Council of Alcoholism

and Substance Abuse Contact: 708-647-3333 1909 Checker square

East Hazel Crest, IL

60429

www.sscouncil.org

Services: drug testing, assessments, basic alcohol/substance abuse/abuse counseling, individual and group services and intensive adolescent outpatient. Medical card and private insurance accepted. Sliding scale payment options are also available. Spanish speaking staff available.

Thornton Township Youth & Family Services

Contact: 708-596-6040

14323 S. Halsted St. Riverdale, IL 60827

http://www.thorntontownship.com/

Services: counseling, crisis intervention and response, psycho- education services for parent groups, senior citizens groups and other groups as needed, male mentoring, after-school programs, summer enrichment programs, short term family counseling for children, adolescents, and their families; short term individual counseling for adults and youth; short term marriage and couple counseling and evaluation and referral when appropriate. All services are FREE if you live in Thornton Township.

Child Welfare Services

Lutheran Social Services of Illinois Contact: 708-489-2894

12940 South Western Ave., Suite 300 Blue Island, IL 60406

Services: critical programs for foster care, mental health services, alcohol and drug treatment, affordable senior housing, residential programs for people with developmental disabilities, and programs that help formerly incarcerated individuals integrate back into society.

South Suburban PADS Contact: 708-332-7700

414 W. Lincoln Highway Chicago Heights, IL 60411

www.sspads.org

Services: assists families that are involved with the Department of Children and

Family Services (DCFS) or at-risk of becoming involved with DCFS or other state systems. The SCCF program provides supportive services to families to prevent homelessness and assist families experiencing homelessness with obtaining stable housing.

UChicago Medicine Ingalls Memorial

Contact: 855-826-3878

One Ingalls Drive Harvey, IL 60426

www.ingalls.org

Services: Mental health care. Medicaid and

private insurance accepted.

Housing/ Homeless/ Emergency Services

Catholic Charities
Contact: 708-333-8379

16100 Seton Rd.

South Holland, IL 60473

Contact: Christopher Torres, Regional

Director

www.catholiccharities.net

Services: transitional apartment housing and case management services for the homeless, clothing room for families in need, central information and referral to other CC programs, free public benefits screening, emergency assistance food and clothing banks (open Tuesday-Thursday, 9 a.m. - Noon) senior services;

Monday supper at St. Anne's parish at 6 p.m. to anyone hungry or homeless.

Catholic Charities Alternative Housing Contact: 815-774-4663

Daybrook Center 203 N. Ottawa St. Joliet, IL 60432 (

Emergency Housing and Services for individuals and families.

Guardian Angel Community Services

168 N. Ottawa St., Joliet IL 60432

Contact: 708-729-0930

Emergency Shelter for women/children experiencing domestic violence.
Advocacy assistance for court cases Individual and Group Counseling for abuse survivors.

Homeless Prevention Call Center Contact: 877-426-6515

Services: Financial assistance to individuals and families who are at risk of being evicted or have their heat and lights shut off due to a recent crisis (short term, one-time crisis). Several requirements will determine assistance.

Housing Authority of Cook County Contact: 312-663-5447

175 W. Jackson Boulevard Chicago, IL 60640

www.thehacc.ora

Services: implements its Low Income Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs to provide rental assistance for low income participants who seek

affordable and safe rental housing throughout Cook County.
Family Communities and Scattered Sites which are communities that have one to five bedrooms and are predominantly households with children.

Respond Now

Contact: 708-755-4357

1439 Emerald

Chicago Heights, IL 60411 **Contact:** Stephanie Hobson, HUB Coordinator

Email: shobson@respondnow.org Services: food pantry, rent/mortgage assistance, utility assistance, foreclosure prevention, SNAP Outreach, Medicaid Expansion assistance, prescription medication vouchers, temporary lodging, transportation, clothing, Community Garden, books for children, Holiday Giveaway, and Back-To-School backpacks and supplies.

South Suburban Housing Center

Contact: 708-957-4674

18220 Harwood Ave. Ste. 1,

Homewood, IL

Services: Emergency rental and mortgage assistance, housing counseling and fair housing services.

South Suburban PADS- Emergency Shelter Network

Contact: 708-754-4357 414 W. Lincoln Highway Chicago Heights, IL 60411

www.sspads.org

Services South Suburban PADS- Wellness emergency overnight shelter in the south and southwest suburbs that includes

socialization and support, a hot dinner, breakfast and sack lunch.

South Suburban PADS- Wellness Center Contact: 708-750-4411

4411 W. Gatling Blvd. Chicago Heights, IL

60411

Contact: Regina Stevens, Director

708-550-4411 ext.101

Email: reginas@sspads.org

www.sspads.org

Services: through supportive housing, individuals and families are stabilized and provided wrap-around services that include case management, recovery services, counseling, employment services, life skills training, financial management, and other skills training to build their capacity to secure and retain permanent housing.

Together We Cope Contact: 708-633-5040

17010 S. Oak Park Ave. Tinley

Park, IL 60477

Services: For Residents in Harvey and Posen-Robbins only. Financial assistance with emergency payments for rent, mortgage, and utilities. Food pantry available Monday-Friday, clothing vouchers, back-to-school, family first, and holiday assistance programs.

Will County Housing Authority Contact: 815-727-0611

6 S. Broadway St. Joliet, IL 60436

Help with finding affordable housing/assistance w/ Section 8.

Teen Parent Services

PASS Pregnancy Care Centers

Contact: 708-418-4309

3116 Ridge Rd. Lansing, IL

Contact: 708-614-9777

613 E. 162nd St. South Holland, IL

Contact: Donna Williams www.passnetworkforlife.org

Services: Services offered for those facing an unplanned pregnancy, free pregnancy tests, pregnancy verification, limited first trimester OB ultrasounds, non-medical pregnancy consultations.

Abundant Life program that allows fathers and mothers of children under age 3, to earn points by attending classes on Life skills, Relationships and Parenting. Points are redeemed in Baby's Room which features diapers, wipes and baby clothing up to size 5T.

Planned Parenthood

Contact:708-349-2227 14470 S. Lagrange Rd. Orland Park. IL 60462

Contact: 708-960-0907 19831 Governors Hwy Flossmoor, IL 60422

www.plannedparenthood.org

Services: pregnancy and STD testing, contraceptive consultation.

Will County Crisis Pregnancy Center

Contact: 815-744-7755

2 Uno Circle, Joliet, IL 60435 Living alternatives, Pregnancy testing, Education, Post abortion counseling, Emergency Counseling.

Services for Developmental Delays

Blue Cap

Contact: 708-389-6578 2155 Broadway St. Blue

Island, IL 60406

Contact: Jill Hart, Director of Community

Relations

708-389-6578 ext.108 **Email**: jillh@blue-cap.org

www.blue-cap.org

Services: Infant parent center, school program, Sunshine Kids daycare, serving infants, children, and adults with developmental disabilities through community-based educational therapeutic, vocational, and residential opportunities.

DHS Family Community Resource Center in Cook County

Contact: 708-293-4700

3301 Wireton Rd. Blue Island, IL 60406 www.cedaora.net

Services: residential school for children with disabilities, child care resource & referral, community based youth services, developmental disabilities services,

domestic violence, family planning, family and community services, mental health, family management, WIC.

Easterseals

Contact: 815-725-2194

212 Barney Dr. Joliet, IL 60435

www.easterseals.com

Services: Early intervention, inclusive child care, Autism and medical diagnostic clinic, pediatric therapy, special home placement, residential programs, Autism program, jump start program

Illinois Action For Children Head Start

Program

Contact: 773-564-8800 or

312-823-1100 267 E. 15th St. Chicago Heights, IL 60411

http://www.actforchildren.org/home

Services: Pre-school education

Illinois Action For Children Head Start Program

Contact: 773-564-8800 or

312-823-1100

1055 Berkeley Ave Ford Heights, IL 60411

http://www.actforchild

ren.org/home

Services: Pre-school education

Illinois Action For Children Head Start

Contact: 773-564-8800 or

312-823-1100

16511 South Park Ave. South Holland, IL 60473 http://www.actforchild

ren.org/home

Services: Pre-school education

Trinity Services

Contact: 815-485-6197

301 Veterans Pkwy New Lenox, IL 60451

www.trinityservices.org

Services: **Services**: residential programs, community day programs, health and well-being programs, counseling, education, day program, respite, employment.

Public Benefits/WIC/TANF/ Unemployment

CEDA

Contact: 800-571-2332

1203 West End Ave. Chicago Heights, IL

60411

Direct line: 708-371-1220 ext. 3057

www.cedaora.net

Services: Must Meet Income Guidelinesfamily support and case management, family nutrition, employment program, scholarship program, housing financial counseling, rental assistance, trade skills program, dental care assistance, auto repair assistance, vision care assistance.

CEDA

Contact: 800-571-2332

53 East 154th St. Harvey, IL 60426 **Direct line:** 708-371-1220 ext. 3057

www.cedaorg.net

Services: Must Meet Income Guidelinesfamily support and case management, family nutrition, employment program, scholarship program, housing financial counseling, rental assistance, trade skills program, dental care assistance, auto repair assistance, vision care assistance

DHS Family Community Resource Center in

Cook County - South Suburban

Contact: 708-293-4700 3301 Wireton Rd. Blue Island, IL 60406

Contact: Call direct line for agency

representative www.cedaora.net

Services: child care resource & referral, community based youth services, developmental disabilities services, domestic violence, family planning, family and community services, mental health, family management, WIC.

Healthy Start

Contact: 773-684-6110

https://www.healthystartchicago.com/

Services: The following services are FREE of charge to eligible pregnant women and their infants who participate in the Southeast Chicago Healthy Start program: case management, community events, parenting classes, male resources, system navigation, prenatal/ postpartum care, employment opportunities, breastfeeding support, and referrals

Illinois Action for Children

Contact: 312-823-1100, option 3

8741 S. Greenwood, Suite 300

Chicago, IL 60619

www.actforchildren.org

Services: Illinois Child Care Assistance Program makes it possible for families who qualify to receive financial assistance in paying for child care.

Parents must meet the State of Illinois' income and family size guidelines.

Illinois Department of Employment Security Contact: 708-596-2325

16845 Halsted St. Harvey, IL 60426 www.ides.illinois.gov

Services: job placement and referrals, unemployment insurance, employment and training programs, and more. IDES services are available locally through the Illinois Employment and Training Center (IETC) Network, with 55 locations throughout the state and six IDES offices in the City of Chicago.

Respond Now

Contact: 708-755-4357

1439 Emerald Chicago Heights, IL 60411 www.respondnow.org

Services: food pantry, rent/mortgage assistance, utility assistance, foreclosure prevention, SNAP Outreach, Medicaid Expansion assistance, prescription medication vouchers, temporary lodging, transportation, clothing, Community Garden, books for children, Holiday Giveaway, and Back-To-School backpacks and supplies.

Unemployment and Employment

Services

Contact: 800-244-5631 HUB 708-966-9482

www.findhelpsouthcook.org

Services: Variety of resources such as shelters and food pantries.

WIC Clinic-CEDA

Contact: 708-339-3614

53 E. 154th St. Harvey, IL. 60426

Contact: Debra Hines, Site Supervisor

www.wicprograms.org

Services: free health and nutrition screening; Vouchers or coupons for nutritious supplemental foods; Nutrition counseling and education; Breastfeeding counseling and breast pumps for those in need; Referrals for medical care, immunizations/vaccinations, and other services; Coupons for fresh fruits and vegetables

WIC Clinic-Robbins Health Center

from local farmer's markets during

Contact: 708-293-8200

summer months.

13450 South Kedzie Ave. Robbins, IL 60472

www.wicprograms.org

Services: free health and nutrition screening; vouchers or coupons for nutritious supplemental foods; nutrition counseling and education; breastfeeding counseling and breast pumps for those in need; referrals for medical care, immunizations/ vaccinations, and other services; coupons for fresh fruits and vegetables from local farmer's markets

during summer months.

Workforce Training/ Adult Continuing Education

Community Assistance Program (CAP)

Contact: 773-568-1782

202 S. Halsted Chicago Heights, IL

Services: Not-for-profit employment agency that provides employment training and job

placement services.

Employment and Employer Services – Harvey IDES Office

Contact: 708-596-8808 or 708-596-8807

16845 Halsted St. Harvey, IL 60426 www.eesforjobs.com

Services: job placement services at no cost are available: Monday-Friday 8:30am-5:00pm, Orientations held every Monday & Wednesday from 9:00am- 10:00am.

Ford Heights Community Service Organization

Contact: 708-758-2565

943 E. Lincoln Hwy Ford Heights, IL 60411 http://www.fhcsoi.org/

Services: Provides Vocational training that includes: Construction Flagger Certification, Forklift Certification, 10 hour OSHA Safety Intro to Construction,

Resume Writing, Employment Coaching, Entrepreneurial Training, Financial Literacy, Employment Assistance, *Training s qualify for state certification and licensing, Computer lab, Free Community Public Access, Free Basic Computer Literacy Training.

GED TESTING SERVICES:

Adult Literacy
Prairie State College
Contact: 708-709-3724
4821 Southwick Dr.
Matteson, IL 60443

English Language Learning Center Governors State University Contact: 708-235-6924

1 University Parkway University Park, IL 60484

Joliet Junior College Department of Adult Education and Literacy

Contact: 815-280-1333 235 N. Chicago St. Joliet, IL 60432 www.ijc.edu

Services: GED and Basic Skills prep classes, ESL and citizenship classes, literacy services, college and career transition services

Moraine Valley Community College Contact: 708-974-4300

9000 Old 88th Ave Palos Hills, IL 60465

www.morainevalley.edu

Services: ESL, GED, Adult Continuing

Education

Opportunity Advancement Innovation (OAI)

Contact: 708-283-5020 214 Forest Blvd. Park

Forest, IL 60466

Services: quality education, training, and career opportunities for unemployed or underemployed individuals, including the formerly incarcerated and homeless, workers without union representation including immigrants.

Prairie State College Contact: 708-709-3500

202 S. Halsted St. Chicago Heights, IL 60411

www.prairiestate.edu

Services: adult basic and high school equivalency (GED), English as the

Second Language (ESL).

South Suburban College Adult

Education Program Contact: 708-283-5020

15800 S. State St.

South Holland, IL 60473

Contact: Gail Bonds-Carpenter, ADA

Coordinator

Direct line: 708-596-2000 ext.2691 **Email**: gcarpenter@ssc.edu www.ssc.edu Service offered: including Adult Basic Education (ABE), Adult Secondary Education (ASE), and High School Equivalency (HSE) preparation classes, in addition to English as a Second Language (ESL). All courses are offered free of charge at South Suburban College.

Workforce Center of Will County

Contact: 815-727-4444

2400 Glenwood

Ave.

Joliet, IL 60435

Services: Resource room, job boards, workshops, job fairs, career plan, resume

review, veterans' assistance

Early Intervention

Children and Family Connections # 12-

Easter Seals

Contact: 708-429-8231 17300 S. Ozark Ave

Tinley Park, IL 60477

Contact: Peter Byrne, Program Manager

Direct line: 708-429-8231 ext.232

Email: pbyrne@eastersealschicago.org

www.eastersealschicaa.ora

Services: Free in home screenings for children under the age of 3 who are experiencing delays, determining eligibility for Early Intervention Services, developing the Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) for eligible children, monitoring ongoing IFSP services, providing transition services, conducting Child Find activities, promoting public

awareness.

Family Enrichment Program **SPEED 802**

Contact: 708-481-6101 ext. 4215

Services for prenatal to 3 years. Maternal health, free developmental screenings, parenting skills, school readiness.

Starnet

2626 S Clearbrook Dr.

Arlington Heights, IL 60005 Contact: 224-366-8579

Services: For children with special needs.

Funding resources, support groups,

family resource specialists.

DHS Family Community Resource Center

in Cook County – South Suburban

Contact: 708-293-4700

3301 Wireton Rd. Blue Island, IL 60406 www.cedaorg.net

Services: assessment of children age 0-3

for developmental delays.

Food Pantries

Alicia's House

Contact: 708-946-3002

17 Paulsen Ave

South Chicago Heights, IL 60411

www.aliciashouse.org

Bloom Township Food Pantry Contact: 708-543-2555

425 S. Halsted St.

Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Northern Illinois Mobile Food Bank

Contact: 630-443-6910

273 Dearborn Court Geneva, IL 60134

solvehungertoday.org

services: monthly schedule by county

Steger Apostolic Church

Contact: 708-833-7031

1311 Steger Rd

Steger, IL 60475

St Liborius Catholic Church

Contact: 708-732-4504

3440 Halstead Blvd Steger, IL 60475

Services: Food pantry two

times per month and soup kitchen.

Home Energy Assistance

LIHEAP Hotline

Contact: 1-877-411-WARM (9276)/1-800-252-8643

https://www.cedaorg.net

Will County Center for Community

Concerns

Contact: 815-722-6344 2455 Glenwood Ave. Joliet, IL 60435 https://www.wccc.net

Community Resources

Kiwanis Club 708-754-9056

Police Departments (non-emergency)

Crete Police

Contact: 708-672-0911

Park Forest Police

Contact: 708-748-4700

So. Chicago Heights Police Contact: 708-754-9400 **Steger Police**

Contact: 708-755-0220

South Chicago Heights

Village Hall

Contact: 708-755-1880

3317 Chicago Rd.

South Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Steger Chamber of Commerce

Contact: 708-755-6200

silchamber.com

Steger Community Center

Contact: 708-709-0288

3501 Hopkins St Steger, IL 60475

Village of Steger

Contact: 708-754-3395

3320 Lewis Ave. Steger, IL 60475

Libraries

Crete Public Library

Contact: 708-672-8017

1177 Main St. Crete, IL 60417

https://cretepubliclibrary.org

Steger-South Chicago Heights Library

Contact: 708-755-5040

54 E. 31st St. Steger, IL 60475 708-755-5040

Job Searches

www.chicagojobs.com

www.Metrochicagojobs.com

www.hotjobs.com www.careerbuilder.com

www.monsterjobs.com

www.indeed.com

www.ziprecruiter.com/jobs

www.simplyhired.com

www.actforchildren.org

School Directory

Steger School District 194

District Office

Contact: 708-753-4300

3753 Park Ave. Steger, IL 60475 www.sd194.org

Columbia Central

Contact: 708-753-4700

94 W. Richton Rd. Steger, IL 60475

Steger intermediate Center

Contact: 708-753-4200

3411 Hopkins St. Steger, IL 60475

Steger Primary Center Contact: 708-753-4100

3411 Miller Ave.

South Chicago Heights, IL 6041